
July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 1 

 
 

 
AGENDA 

CITY OF FERNDALE – HUMBOLDT COUNTY CALIFORNIA – U.S.A. 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Location: City Hall 
834 Main Street 
Ferndale CA 95536 

Date: July 5, 2012 

 Time: 7 pm 

 Posted: 6/28/12  
 
We welcome you to the meeting. Members of the Public may be heard on any business item on this Agenda 

before or during the City Council consideration of the item. The public may also directly address the City Council on 
any item of interest to the public that is not on the Agenda during the public comment time; however, the City 
Council generally cannot take action on an item not on the agenda. 

A person addressing the City Council will be limited to five (5) minutes unless the Mayor of the City Council 
grants a longer period of time. While not required, we would appreciate it if you would identify yourself with your 
name and address when addressing the Council. 

This City endeavors to be ADA compliant. Should you require assistance with written information or access 
to the facility, or a hearing amplification, please call 786-4224 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

TO SPEAK ON ANY ISSUE, BE ACKNOWLEDGED BY THE MAYOR BEFORE PROCEEDING TO THE PODIUM, 
STATE YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD (optional), AND DIRECT YOUR COMMENTS ONLY TO THE 
COUNCIL. 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – Mayor 
2. PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 
3. ROLL CALL –City Clerk 
4. CEREMONIAL:  None 
5. MODIFICATIONS TO THE AGENDA 
6. STUDY SESSIONS   
7. PUBLIC COMMENT. (This time is for persons who wish to address the 

Council on any matter not on this agenda and over which the Council 
has jurisdiction. Items requiring Council action not listed on this agenda 
will be placed on the next regular agenda for consideration, unless a 
finding is made by at least 2/3rds of the Council that the item came up 
after the agenda was posted and is of an urgent nature requiring 
immediate action. This portion of the meeting will be approximately 30 
minutes total for all speakers, with each speaker given no more than 
five minutes.).............................................................................................................. Page  4 

8. CONSENT CALENDAR. (All matters listed under this category are 
considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one 
motion. Unless a specific request is made by a Councilmember, staff or 
the public, the Consent Calendar will not be read. There will be no 
separate discussion of these items. However, if discussion is required, 
that item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered 
separately under “Call Items.”) 

a. Acceptance of Accounts Payable .................................................................... Page 5 
b. Approval of previous minutes:  

i. June 7, 2012 ...................................................................................... Page 16 
9. CALL ITEMS 
10. PRESENTATION / Community Forum 

a. Air Service Presentation- Don Ehnebuske ..................................................... Page 17 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 2 

 
 

11. BUSINESS 
a. Resolution 2012-22 Authorizing Disposal of Redundant and 

Obsolete Files................................................................................................. Page 21 
b. Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Budget ......................................................................... Page 24 

i. Resolution 2012-23 Adopting FY11-12 Budget ................................... Page 25 
ii. Resolution 2012-24 Adopting FY11-12 Fees & Fines 

Schedule ............................................................................................ Page 26 
12. CORRESPONDENCE  .................................................................................................... Page 31 
13. REPORTS 

a. City Manager Staff Report and Community Events ......................................... Page 33 
b. Commissions / Committees and others 

i. Planning Commission ......................................................................... Page 45 
ii. Design Review ................................................................................... Page 46 

iii. Russ Park ........................................................................................... None 
iv. Sign Committee ................................................................................. Page 49 

c. Council Reports and Comment 
i. RREDC Minutes .................................................................................. Page 52 
ii. HMRA Minutes .................................................................................. None  

iii. HCAOG Minutes................................................................................. Page 53 
iv. RCEA Minutes .................................................................................... Page 
v. HWMA Abstract .................................................................................  None 

 
14. ADJOURN ................................................................................................................... Page 57 

 
This notice is posted in compliance with Government Code §54954.2. 
The next Regular Meeting of the Ferndale City Council will be held on 

THURSDAY, August 2, 2012 in the Auditorium of City Hall at 7:00pm 
  



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 3 

 
 
 

 

Section 1 

Call Meeting to Order 
 

Section 2 
Pledge Allegiance 

 
Section 3 
Roll Call 

 
Section 4 

Ceremonial 
 

Section 5 

Modifications to the Agenda 
 

Section 6 
Study Sessions 

 

  



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 4 

 
 

Section 7 

Public Comment 
 

This time is for persons who wish to address the Council on any matter not on this 
agenda and over which the Council has jurisdiction. 
 
Items requiring Council action not listed on this agenda will be placed on the next 
regular agenda for consideration, unless a finding is made by at least 2/3rd of the 
Council (three of the five members) that the item came up after the agenda was 
posted and is of an urgent nature requiring immediate action. 
 
This portion of the meeting will be approximately 30 minutes total for all speakers, 
with each speaker given no more than five minutes. Please state your name and 
address for the record. (This is optional.) 

Section 8 

Consent Agenda 
 
All matters listed under this category are considered to be routine by the City Council 
and will be enacted by one motion.  
 
Is there anyone on the Council, Staff or the public that would like to pull an item off 
the Consent Agenda for scrutiny? Those items will be considered separately under 
“Call Items.” 
 
 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 5 

 
 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 6 

 
 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 7 

 
 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 8 

 
 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 9 

 
 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 10 

 
 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 11 

 
 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 12 

 
 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 13 

 
 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 14 

 
 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 15 

 
 

  



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 16 

 
 

City of Ferndale, Humboldt County, California USA 
City Council Minutes for June 7, 2012 

 

Mayor Jeffrey Farley called the Regular City Council Meeting to order at 7:01p.m. Present were 
Councilmen Stuart Titus, Niels Lorenzen, Ken Mierzwa, and John Maxwell, along with staff City 
Manager Jay Parrish, Deputy City Clerk Brianna Smith, City Engineer Praj White, and City Planner 
Melanie Rheaume. Those present pledged allegiance to the flag. Deputy City Clerk Brianna Smith 
called roll call. Modifications to the agenda: The Airline Presentation will be presented at the 
July meeting. 
 

Consent Calendar: MOTION: (Maxwell/Mierzwa) Accept Accounts Payable and Approve the 
minutes from April 5, 2012 meeting. Unanimous. 
 

Resolution 2012-16:-MOTION: (Maxwell/Titus). Approve Resolution 2012-16, appointing Irene 
Bryant to the Ferndale Library Board of Directors. Unanimous. 
 

Ferndale General Plan Safety Element Update Scope of Work- City Planner Melanie Rheaume 
gave an update on the Scope of Work for the Safety Element. MOTION: (Mierzwa/Titus). 
Approve Scope of Work and Authorize Preparation of Safety Element. Unanimous. 
 

Resolution 2012-21- City Engineer Praj White gave an update on the Pedestrian Improvement 
Project. MOTION: (Maxwell Mierzwa). Approve Resolution 2012-21, approving the Final Pay 
Request to Sierra National Construction, Inc and Hereby Accepts the Pedestrian Improvement 
Project as complete. Unanimous. 
 

Resolution 2012-18- City Manager Parrish gave an update on the Conflict of Interest Code. 
MOTION: (Titus/Maxwell). Approve Resolution 2012-18 , adopting the Conflict of Interest Code. 
Unanimous. 
 

Resolution 2012-17- MOTION: (Maxwell/Titus). Approve Resolution 2012-17, authorizing the 
City of Ferndale to Borrow Funds from North Valley Bank. Unanimous. 
 

Resolution 20012-19- MOTION: (Mierzwa/Maxwell). Approve Resolution 2012-19 Requesting a 
Consolidated Election. Unanimous. 
 

Appoint a Second Alternate for Humboldt Waste Management Authority(HWMA)- MOTION: 
(Maxwell/Mierzwa). Appoint Mayor Farley as the second alternate for HWMA. Unanimous. 
 

Set date for Special Budgetary Meeting: June 21, 2012 at 5:30PM was the date decided upon for 
the Special Budget Meeting.  
 

Correspondence- City Manager Parrish discussed a Draft MOU being drawn up regarding the 
Fresnel Lens. 
 

The meeting adjourned at 7:39PM. The next regular Council Meeting is scheduled for July 5, 
2012 at 7PM. 
 

Respectfully submitted, Brianna Smith, Deputy City Clerk 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 17 

 
 

 
 

 

Section 9 

CALL ITEMS 
 

These are items pulled from the consent agenda  
for discussion and a separate motion. 

 

Section 10 
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

Air Service Presentation- Don Ehnebuske 

  



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 18 

 
 

Presentation on Supporting the Effort to Obtain Additional Air Service 
to Arcata/Eureka Airport 

Don Ehnebuske, Redwood Region Economic Development Commission  
 

A new strategy has been developed to attract a direct flight to an additional hub with 
the use of a Minimum Revenue Guarantee agreement (MRG):  

1. RREDC and County Aviation have applied for a grant from the Department of 
Transportation to fund an MRG to be used to attract additional air service to the 
Arcata/Eureka Airport.  The grant application requires a community match of 
funds.  Grant request amount is $750,000.  

2. RREDC has applied to the Headwaters Fund for $250,000 of local funds to 
commit towards matching funds.  The HWF Board recommended approval of a 
Challenge Grant to be matched by other non-federal fund sources up to 
$250,000.  Final consideration of the HWF grant will be made by the County 
Supervisors. 

3. County Supervisors are developing a plan to contribute an unknown amount of 
county funding for this effort.  

4. RREDC has developed a program to take to community, business, educational, 
and governmental groups to convey a simple message of what this is and why 
we all benefit from it, and to ask for financial help - $100,000.  The City of Eureka 
has included $10,000 towards this effort in their draft budget.  One business has 
donated $1,500 so far. 

 

In March, American Airlines set the terms and the timeline for new service to LAX based 
on an MRG agreement which they provided. Due to an extremely tight timeline and 
unexpected FAA and legal issues, we could not effectively get the message out to the 
community, nor complete the public process, to make it happen. This time we are 
developing the funding in advance in order to avoid these issues in the future.  

 

This is not about subsidizing flights for an out-of-town corporation, it’s about connecting 
Humboldt to the global economy – and that means small business, agriculture, 
aquaculture, education, health care, the arts, natural resources management and 
tourism. Additional air service also brings considerable construction dollars to the 
community through federal funding for airport construction.  This results in both local 
jobs and a healthier and more connected community.  

 

Request: Letter of support for the attracting additional air service and $1,000 
contribution to a MRG fund administered by RREDC and fully refundable in the event 
that additional air service is not obtained in 2 years.   



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 19 

 
 

Financial Overview of Effort to Attract Additional Air Service 

Expected Funding sources for Two Year Revenue Guarantee:  

$750,000 – Small Community Air Service Development Program Grant (SCASDP)  

$250,000 – Headwaters Fund  

$100,000 – County of Humboldt Funds  

$100,000 – Business, Local Government & Community Funds  

$1,200,000 – Total Funds Expended 

 

Expected Economic Development Returns per Year:  

$135,000 – Additional County Passenger Facility Fees ($4.50/ticket, 30,000 passengers)  

$2,700,000 – Additional matching FAA Airport Construction Funds for projects by local 
contractors (95% federal match of passenger fees)  

$600,000 – Reduced cost on tickets due to competition ($20/ticket, 30,000 passengers)  

$100,000 - Additional parking revenue to county  

No Data – Additional local economic competitiveness due to airport construction 

projects (air freight terminal, etc) 

No Data – Reduced costs to passengers due to fewer delays, competitive advantages  

At Least Several Million Dollars - Economic Return to the Community 

 

  



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 20 

 
 

Section 11 
 

BUSINESS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 21 

 
 

Meeting Date: July 5, 2012 Agenda Item Number 11a 

Agenda Item Title: Resolution 2012-22 Authorizing Disposal of 
Redundant and Obsolete Files 
 

Presented By: Jay Parrish, City Manager 

Type of Item: x Action  Discussion  Information 

Action Required: Adoption of Resolution 

  

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Adopt Resolution 2012-22 Authorizing Disposal of Redundant and 
Obsolete Files 
 

 

BACKGROUND: 

On September 7, 1999, Governor Gray Davis signed Senate Bill 742 (Chapter 360, 
Statutes of 1999), creating a new Local Government Records Program, to be 
administered by the California State Archives. This law went into effect on January 1, 
2000. 

In the year 2000, the Ferndale City Clerk’s Office began using the Records Management 
Guidelines, and as a result, today has identified numerous records that can be 
destroyed, freeing up valuable file space. 

Those records are listed as an attachment to Resolution 2012-22. 

The power plant in Scotia has agreed to burn all the records for no cost to the city. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

None 

 

  

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/99-00/bill/sen/sb_0701-0750/sb_742_bill_19990907_chaptered.html
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/99-00/bill/sen/sb_0701-0750/sb_742_bill_19990907_chaptered.html


July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 22 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-22  

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FERNDALE AUTHORIZING DISPOSAL OF 

REDUNDANT AND OBSOLETE FILES 

 

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 12236(a) states: “The Secretary of State shall 

establish the Local Government Records Program to be administered by the State Archives 

to establish guidelines for local government retention and to provide archival support to 

local agencies in this state;” and 

WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s Office has adopted the “Local Government Records Retention 

Guidelines” recommended by the Secretary of State’s Archives Division; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Ferndale has redundant and obsolete files that need to be 

destroyed, and 

WHEREAS, the redundant and obsolete files take up needed file space. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Ferndale directs 

the City Clerk’s Office to properly dispose of the redundant and obsolete files as listed on 

the attached inventory. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Ferndale on July 5, 2012, by the 

following vote: 

Ayes:   
Noes: 
Abstain: 
Absent:  
 
 
 
      _________________________________  
      Jeffrey Farley, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
_______________________  
Nancy Kaytis-Slocum, City Clerk 
  



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 23 

 
 

department records retention 
date to 
destroy 

Finance 84-85 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/1990 

Finance 85-86 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/1991 

Finance 87-88 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/1993 

Finance 88-89 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/1994 

Finance 89-90 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/1995 

Finance 90-91 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/1996 

Finance 91-92 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/1997 

Finance 93-94 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/1999 

Finance 94-95 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/2000 

Finance 95-96 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/2001 

Finance 96-97 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/2002 

Finance 97-98 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/2003 

Finance 98-99 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/2004 

Finance 99-00 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/2005 

Finance 99-00 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/2005 

Finance 00-01 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/2006 

Finance 00-01 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/2006 

Finance 01-02 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/2007 

Finance 01-02 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/2007 

Finance 02-03 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/2008 

Finance 02-04 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/2009 

Finance 03-04 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/2009 

Finance 04-05 Financial Records Audit +4 7/1/2010 

 

  



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 24 

 
 

Meeting Date: July 5, 2012 Agenda Item Number 11b 

Agenda Item Title: Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Budget 
     Resolution 2012-23 Adopting FY11-12 Budget 
     Resolution 2012-24 Adopting FY11-12 Fees & Fines Schedule  

Presented By: Jay Parrish, City Manager 

Type of Item: x Action  Discussion  Information 

Action Required: Adoption of Resolutions 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council take the following actions to approve the Fiscal Year 11-
12 Budget and related Fees and Fines. 

1. Resolution 2012-23  Adoption of FY 12-13 Budget 
2. Resolution 2012-24  Adoption of FY 12-13 Fees and Fines Schedule 

 

BACKGROUND: 
The City is required to adopt an operating budget for each fiscal year.  The City of Ferndale has 
routinely adopted a single year budget to meet this requirement. At the same time the Fees and 
Fines Schedule are routinely adjusted. 

The Annual Budget for the City of Ferndale for the Fiscal year July 1, 2012, has been presented 
by the City Manager and Staff, reviewed, studied and revised by the City Council in their Study 
Session and is now brought before the Council for approval. 
 
Fiscal difficulties at the State level continue to translate into tight times at the local level.  The 
State’s finances have not improved over last fiscal year, and the impact at the local level has 
been significant. There remain uncertainties for some in the state’s budget that will affect 
revenue programs upon which the city relies.  

The proposed budget provides generally the same level of service as in prior years with only 
slight changes in the revenues and expenditures. The personnel costs include routine step-
increases.  
 
Traditionally, the Fees and Fines Schedule is reviewed at the same time as the budget.  
It is particularly important during these economic times that services are paid for by the 
individuals receiving them in actual costs. Our fees and fines are therefore based on the state’s 
Consumer Price Index, which is 2.3% this year. The Fees and Fine schedule is attached to 
Resolution 2012-24, below. 
 
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Discussed above  



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 25 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO.2012-23 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FERNDALE  
ADOPTING THE FY 12-13 OPERATING BUDGET 

 
 
WHEREAS, State Law mandates and sound management necessitates the adoption 
of an annual budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, a fiscal shortage at the State level still exists which negatively impacts 
the City of Ferndale; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Ferndale seeks to continue to provide services desired by 
the public; and 
 
WHEREAS, a budget has been crafted that preserves essential services while 
ensuring that expenditures do not exceed revenues and cash on hand. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Ferndale, 
the FY 12-13 Annual Operating Budget attached and made part hereto, is adopted. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Ferndale on July 5, 2012 
by the following vote: 
 
Ayes:   
Noes:  
Abstain:   
Absent:  
      _________________________________  
      Jeffrey Farley, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
___________________________  
Nancy Kaytis-Slocum, City Clerk 
 
 
 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 26 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO.2012-24 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FERNDALE ADOPTING THE  

FY 12-13 FEES AND FINES SCHEDULE, RESCINDING RESOLUTION 2011-30 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Ferndale performs special services for the benefit of a 
limited number of persons to whom such services are of value; and 
 

WHEREAS, the cost of rendering such services should be borne by that limited 
group who are the beneficiaries rather than the citizenry at large; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council is of the opinion also that the charges established for 
such service should equate to the direct cost thereof to the City of Ferndale; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Ferndale seeks to continue to provide services desired by 
the public; and 
 

WHEREAS This resolution will rescind Resolution 2011-30; and 
 
 

WHEREAS, a budget has been crafted that preserves essential services while 
ensuring that expenditures do not exceed revenues and cash on hand; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council last adopted increases to Developer Permits and motion 
picture fees in 2011, amended the sewer fee schedule in 2002 and 2003; increased 
business license fees in 2004; amended the sewer hookup fee in 2005; and set the 
drainage fees in 1994; and, 
 

WHEREAS, numerous other cities use the annual Consumer Price Index (CPI) to 
adjust their Fees & Fines on a yearly basis. The unadjusted 12 month CPI increase 
effective April, 2012, is 2.3%. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Ferndale, 
that: the FY 12-13 Fees and Fines Schedule attached and made part hereto, is 
adopted. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that Fees and Fines will be examined on a yearly basis 
with the budget, and increased using the CPI for the previous year. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Ferndale on July 5, 2012 
by the following vote: 
 

Ayes:   
Noes:  
Abstain:   
Absent:  
 

 
 

Jeffrey Farley, Mayor 

Attest:      
__________________________  
Nancy Kaytis-Slocum, City Clerk 
 

 

  



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 27 

 

 

 

 

 

FEES AND FINES SCHEDULE FY 2012-2103 102.30%   Enacting Document adjusted 

Building Building Permits Per Uniform Building Code   Uniform Admin. Code varies 

  Drainage New Building after 1994   Ord. 94-01  $         1,500.00  

    New Building before 1994   Ord. 94-01  $         2,500.00  

    New impervious area over 100 sq ft per sq ft Ord. 94-01  $                 0.50  

    New gravel road/parking over 100 sq ft per sq ft Ord. 94-01  $                 0.36  

  Demolition Building   UBC  $              50.00  

Engineering Project Meetings     Res. No. 2011-30 cost 

  Plan Check     Res. No. 2011-30 cost 

  Grading/Drainage Plan     Res. No. 2011-30  $            700.00  

  Lot Line Adjustments     Res. No. 2011-30  $            410.00  

  Parcel Mergers     Res. No. 2011-30  $            410.00  

  Minor Subdivision Tentative Map   Res. No. 2011-30  $         1,030.00  

  Major Subdivision Tentative Map   Res. No. 2011-30  $         1,725.00  

  Parcel or Final Map Review and certification per lot Res. No. 2011-30  $            280.00  

  Boundary Correction   200-400 Res. No. 2011-30  $235 - $455  

  Review-Land Use Permits     Res. No. 2011-30  $            140.00  

Planning Planning Comm. Packets     Res. No. 2011-30  $                 6.85  

  Project Meetings   cost Res. No. 2011-30 cost 

  Plot Plan Review     Res. No. 2011-30  $              41.25  

  Home Occupation Permit     Res. No. 2011-30  $            206.00  

  Design Review Permit (Exemption of D/R Permit-no fee)   Res. No. 2011-30  $            206.00  

  Exception to Development Standands & Application Processing   Res. No. 2011-30  $            411.00  

  Lot Line Adjustments   deposit Res. No. 2011-30  $            370.00  

  Parcel Mergers   deposit Res. No. 2011-30  $            370.00  

  Variance Permit Approval     Res. No. 2011-30  $            555.00  

  Secondary Dwelling Permit 0   Res. No. 2011-30  $            555.00  

  Street Abandonment     Res. No. 2011-30  $            280.00  

  Conditional Use Permit     Res. No. 2011-30  $            685.00  

  Amendment of Land Use Permits and/or of Conditions of Appr.   Res. No. 2011-30  $            280.00  

  Permit/Project Extension (I.e. Use permits, variances)   Res. No. 2011-30  $              71.00  

  Minor Subdivision cost varies on number of lots & issues   Res. No. 2011-30  $         1,115.00  

  Major Subdivision cost varies on number of lots & issues 1000+100/lot Res. No. 2011-30  $1400+135  

  Amendment of Minor 
Subdivision Tentative Map and/or conditions of 
approval    Res. No. 2011-30  $            280.00  

  Amendment of Major 
Subdivision Tentative Map and/or conditions of 
approval    Res. No. 2011-30  $            280.00  

  Tentative Map Extension     Res. No. 2011-30  $            280.00  

  Zoning Ord or Map  Amendment deposit Res. No. 2011-30  $         1,435.00  

  General Plan or Map Amendment deposit Res. No. 2011-30  $         1,435.00  

  Appeals  To Planning Commission or City Council   Res. No. 2011-30   

  Appeals - If No Application Fee To Planning Commission or City Council   Res. No. 2011-30  $            285.00  



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 28 

 

Finance Business License Fees One fiscal year - Retail   Ord. 06-01 & Res. No. 04-04  $              60.00  

    Quarterly - Retail   Ord. 06-01 & Res. No. 04-04  $              15.00  

    One fiscal year - No Sales Tax   Ord. 06-01 & Res. No. 04-04  $              80.00  

    Quarterly - No Sales Tax   Ord. 06-01 & Res. No. 04-04  $              20.00  

    Duplicate issuance   Ord. 06-01 & Res. No. 04-04  $                 5.00  

    Relocation of location   Ord. 06-01 & Res. No. 04-04  $                 2.00  

    Carnival, per day   Ord. 06-01 & Res. No. 04-04  $            100.00  

    Peddlers etc.:  Finger printing   Ord. 06-01 & Res. No. 04-04  $              10.00  

         Application Investigation   Ord. 06-01 & Res. No. 0578  $              25.00  

         Registration   Ord. 06-01 & Res. No. 0578  $                 8.00  

         Renewal of registration permit   Ord. 06-01 & Res. No. 0578  $                 1.00  

    Public dance hall permit   Ord. 06-01 & Res. No. 0578  $            150.00  

    Public dance permit   Ord. 94-02   

    Police protection at prevailing rates rate Res. No. 2011-30 prevail wage 

    Vendor-service/product not offered locally   Ord. 06-01 & Res. No. 04-04  $              10.00  

    Vendor-service/product offered locally   Ord. 06-01 & Res. No. 04-04  $            150.00  

    Chamber sponsored Sales   Ord. 06-01 & Res. No. 04-04  $            100.00  

    Junk Yard Permit   Ord. 06-01  $            100.00  

    Fair Food Vendrs apply to Fair, insp by Health Insp       

  City Hall Rental Auditorium   Res. No. 2011-30  $            160.00  

    Lounge   Res. No. 2011-30  $              80.00  

  Community Center 3 days hall only   Res. No. 2011-30  $            425.00  

    1 day kitchen, 3 days hall   Res. No. 2011-30  $            850.00  

    2 day kitchen, 3 days hall   Res. No. 2011-30  $            900.00  

  Health Fee Annual for Farmers' Markets   Res. No. 2011-30  $              70.00  

  Copies Per page   Res. No. 2011-30  $                 0.35  

  Council Packets     Res. No. 2011-30  $              14.00  

  Merchandise Police patches   Res. No. 2011-30  $              14.00  

Finance continued Motion Picture/TV Productions Major Productions       

         Permit application fee   Res. No. 2011-30  $            685.00  

         Film Production permit per day   Res. No. 2011-30  $            555.00  

         Road Closure of 30 min. or more per day   Res. No. 2011-30  $            350.00  

         Cancellation of permit   Res. No. 2011-30  $            350.00  

         Duplicate permit   Res. No. 2011-30  $              70.00  

         Attachment of a rider   Res. No. 2011-30  $              38.00  

         Police Protection and Public Works assistance at prevailing hourly industry standard prevail wage 

         Direct reimbursement for matl expenditures   Res. No. 2011-30 cost 

         Faithful performance bond   Res. No. 2011-30  $    135,715.00  

    Minor Productions       

         Permit application fee   Res. No. 2011-30  $            145.00  

         Film Production permit per day   Res. No. 2011-30  $            285.00  

         Cancellation of permit   Res. No. 2011-30  $              70.00  

  Research / Staff Time Research Fee per hour Res. No. 2011-30  $              70.00  

  Returned Check Fee Per check   Res. No. 2011-30  $              38.00  

  Transit Occupancy Tax 8% of the rent charged    Ord. No. 311 can't change 8% 

  



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 29 

 

Library Proctor Fees     Res. No. 2011-30  $              35.00  

Sewer Sewer Fees Existing facilities connection charge   Ord. 04-03 Sec. 3.01 
10% of est. cost of 
constr 

    Special connection charge   Ord. 04-03 Sec. 3.02 computed by CE 

  Lateral Service Conn Charges 4" lateral   Ord. 04-03 Sec. 3.03.1 Not listed 

    6" lateral   Ord. 04-03 Sec. 3.03.1 Set by CE 

    First new hookup   Res. No. 05-16  $         5,180.16  

    Each additional hookup up to 4 units   Ord. 04-03 Sec. 3.03.3  $            400.00  

    Over 4 units   Ord. 04-03 Sec. 3.03.4  $            200.00  

  Sewer Permit & Inspection  Single Family   Ord. 04-03 Sec. 3.04.1  $                 2.00  

    Trailer Ct & multiple dwelling   Ord. 04-03 Sec. 3.04.2 $2 1st and $1 after 

    Comm'l Industrial, Church, etc   Ord. 04-03 Sec. 3.04.3  $                 7.00  

    Public Sewer Connection   Ord. 04-03 Sec. 3.04.4 
$5 +$5 per lin. Ft of 
sewer 

    Alter exist sewer installation   Ord. 04-03 Sec. 3.04.4  $                 4.00  

  Monthly Service Charge Single Family Residential (1 EDU)   Resolution 06-02 $66/mo 

    Commercial   Ord. 04-03 Sec. 4.04 Water use/edu's 

Public Works Encroachment Permit   varies Res. No. 2011-30  $              35.00  

  Special Traffic/Curb Markings     Res. No. 2011-30  $              70.00  

 

  



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 30 

 

 
Police Animal License Fees License one year sterilized   Res. No. 2011-30  $              14.00  

    License two year sterilized   Res. No. 2011-30  $              28.00  

    License three year sterilized   Res. No. 2011-30  $              42.00  

    License one year non-sterilized   Res. No. 2011-30  $              35.00  

    License two year non-sterilized   Res. No. 2011-30  $              70.00  

    License three year non-sterilized   Res. No. 2011-30  $            105.00  

  Animal Impound Fee Sterilized 1st impound in 12 month period   Res. No. 2011-30  $              37.50  

    2nd impound in 12 month period   Res. No. 2011-30  $              74.00  

    3rd impound in 12 month period   Res. No. 2011-30  $            106.00  

    4th impound in 12 month period   Res. No. 2011-30  $            160.00  

  Animal Impound Fee Non-Fixed 1st impound in 12 month period   Res. No. 2011-30  $              75.00  

    2nd impound in 12 month period   Res. No. 2011-30  $            215.00  

    3rd impound in 12 month period   Res. No. 2011-30  $            250.00  

    4th impound in 12 month period   Res. No. 2011-30  $            300.00  

  Board fee after initial 24 hrs per day   Res. No. 2011-30  $              17.00  

  Dog License Late Payment Fee     Res. No. 2011-30  $              28.50  

  Dog License Replacement Tag     Res. No. 2011-30  $                 6.85  

  Kennel License Fee per year   Res. No. 2011-30  $            205.00  

  Bus. License Investigation     Res. No. 2011-30  $              37.00  

  Clearance Letter     Res. No. 2011-30  $              22.25  

  Copies per page      $                 0.25  

  Finger Printing        $              10.00  

  False Alarms   after 2nd annual    $              25.00  

  Infraction See gov't code 36900     - 

  Nuisance Violations First violation (Maximum $1000.00) per day Ord. 01-01  $              50.00  

    Second violation (Maximum $2000.00) per day Ord. 01-01  $            100.00  

    Cost Recovery   Ord. 01-01 cost 

  Parking red/green/yellow     Res. No. 94-03  $              50.00  

  Parking 18" from curb     Res. No. 94-03  $              50.00  

  Parking posted no parking     Res. No. 94-03  $              50.00  

  Parking block driveway     Res. No. 94-03  $              50.00  

  Parking in alley     Res. No. 94-03  $              50.00  

  Park abandon vehicle     Res. No. 94-03  $            100.00  

  Parking double     Res. No. 94-03  $              50.00  

  Parking block hydrant     Res. No. 94-03  $              50.00  

  Parking handicap     Res. No. 94-03  $            330.00  

  Parking block lower curb     Res. No. 94-03  $            330.00  

  Towing Charge     Res. No. 2011-30  $            100.00  

  Other MC/VC     Res. No. 94-03  $              50.00  

  Reports/Accident        $              10.00  

  Research       hourly rate 

  Sign Off Fix-It Ticket        $              10.00  

  Special Services        hourly rate  

  VIN Verification        $              10.00  



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 31 

 

 

Section 12 

 
CORRESPONDENCE 

 
Correspondence Files are available for review at City Hall during 
regular business hours, Monday through Thursday, 9am to 4pm. 

  



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 32 

 

 

 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 33 

 

Section 13 

REPORTS 
 

Section 13a:  City Manager Staff Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 34 

 

 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 35 

 

 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 36 

 

FINANCE MANAGER: 

Meetings  

 Various meetings with City Manager on Budget 2012-2013 

Projects 

 Payroll 

 Accounts Payable 

 Accounts Receivable 

 Answer Phones 

 Purchase Various Supplies 

 Receive and File May Financial Reports 

 Preparing Budget Spreadsheet for New Fiscal Year 

 Daily Banking 

 Printout LAIF Statement 

 Update various spreadsheets 

 Reconcile Bank Accounts 

CITY CLERK: 

Meetings  

 Daily meetings with Office Manager and/or City Manager regarding work schedule. 

 Met with Public Works regarding the Creek Walk 

 Drainage Committee Meeting – 5/24/12 

Projects 

 Sent letters to 15 building permit holders asking them to call for final inspection. Receive answers 
from permit holders, note on file, inform building Inspector, either leave permits open or pull and 
file. 

 Assist Deputy Clerk with phones and counter work. 

 Post Office, Open Mail, discuss with City Manager, copy, distribute and file 

 Sent information to Manhard regarding Organization Chart and Conflict of Interest Form. 

 Spoke with Community Center renter regarding non-profit status. 

 Researched 479 Eugene Street 031.101.005 for Redwood Community Action Agency (RCAA) 
regarding Historical Register. Could not find it on the California or the National Register.  Made a site 
visit. Responded to RCAA with application and process. 

 Met with Public Works to help determine drainage easements. Began creating a map showing 
drainage easements. 

 Met with City Manager and Deputy City Clerk to discuss the Historic District and Design Review Use 
Permit Application Process. After suggested changes were made, discussed again with City Manager. 
Next step would be to bring it to the Design Review Committee. 

 Posted Russ Park minutes to agenda packet 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 37 

 

 Assisted Deputy City Clerk in Building Permit pricing and distributing. 

 Discussed Grading Permit with City Engineer Dodd, discussed accounts receivable with Finance 
Director, called applicant to come pick up permit. 

 Discussed deceased cows with neighbor, talked to City Manager regarding the procedure, called the 
Health Department and was directed to the Livestock Deputy, waiting for call back from the Sheriff’s 
Office, called land owner to tell him to bury cows – landowner said cows would be removed, called 
neighbor to tell her what would be happening, called police department to discuss the issue. 
Located Nuisance File on this subject. Continue to deal with odor problem. Police contacted land 
owners. Will follow up with the health department. Have been directed by City Manager to research 
other HC cities, then the Ag Code and to have an ordinance ready for next City Council meeting. 

 Completed 2-hour Ethic Training Course online. 

 Followed up on Nuisance Letter regarding overgrown lot. Gave property owner phone number of 
yard care service. 

 Began reading Employment Risk Management Authority (ERMA) bulletins to catch up from when 
absent from job. 

 Reviewed all Eel River Disposal (ERD) files for a signed copy of the Franchise Agreement. Contacted 
ERD for a signed copy of the contract. 

 Discussed Community Center usage policy with City Manager. 

 Reviewed Drainage and Grading Permit application, sent to us by Manhard. Waiting on word from 
the Department of Fish & Game as to whether the project will go forward. 

 Worked with Deputy City Clerk on a filing and follow-up system 

 Follow up on building permits. 

 Review Business Licenses before sending out notices for fees due. Make calls to business owners to 
check information. Print and mail business license fee due postcards. 

 Spoke with Community Center renter to explain cleaning policy.  

 Returned part of a cleaning deposit to a Community Center renter. 

 Completed and faxed “Report of Building or Zoning Permits issued for new privately-owned housing 
units. 

 Take Field Observation Reports, write letters when appropriate. 

 Answer building and zoning questions. 

 File backlog 

 Researched Fifth Street Subdivision to determine timeline now that Cease and Desist Order has 
been pulled. Working with City Planner and City Manager on this. 

 Spoke with citizen about a storage shed 

DEPUTY CITY CLERK: 

Meetings: 

 Daily meetings with City Manager to discuss various office issues 

 Coordinated with City Manager and City Planner on planning and developmental projects. 

 Regular Design Review Meeting- May 24, 2012 

 Special Design Review Meeting- May 31, 2012 

 Regular City Council Meeting- June 7, 2012 

 Planning Commission Meeting- June 20, 2012 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 38 

 

Projects: 

 Find/Sort and made copies of all DR applications for Design Review Meeting.- 5/24/12 

 Assembled Regular Design Review Agenda/Packet for May 24, 2012 Meeting. 

 Assembled Special Design Review Agenda/Packet for May 31, 2012 Meeting. 

 Assembled City Council Agenda/Packet for June 7,, 2012 Meeting. 

 Posted Regular Design Review Agenda; uptown/at city hall. 

 Posted Special Design Review Agenda; uptown/at city Hall. 

 Posted City Council Agenda; uptown/at city hall/online. 

 Typed Minutes for the Regular Design Review Meeting- May 24, 2012. 

 Typed Minutes for the Special Design Review Meeting May 31, 2012. 

 Typed Minutes for City Council Meeting- June 7 2012. 

 Sign and File Resolution 2012-16. 

 Sign and File Resolution 2012-17. 

 Sign and File Resolution- 2012-18. 

 Sign and File Resolution- 2012-19. 

 Sign and File Resolution- 2012-21 

 Upload City Council Video. 

 Assembled Planning Commission Agenda/Packet- June 20, 2012 Meeting. 

 Assembled Sign Committee Agenda/Packet for the June 21, 2012 Meeting. 

 Assembled Special Design Review Agenda/Packet for the June, 21, 2012 Meeting. 

 Assembled Special City Council Agenda/Packet for the June 21, 2012 Meeting 

 Posted Planning Commission Agenda; uptown/ city hall/online. 

 Posted Sign Committee Agenda-uptown/city hall. 

 Posted Special DR Agenda-uptown/city hall 

 Posted Special City Council Agenda-uptown/city hall/website. 

 Coordinated with Building Inspector on Building Permits. 

 Coordinated with the City Manager and City Clerk on the Design Review Process. 

 Business Licenses. 

 Dog Licenses. 

 City Hall Rental. 

 Electronic Deposits. 

 Parade Permit. 

 Research information on property taxes for a citizen. 

 Field Observation Reports 

 Faxed List of Building Permits for the month of May to the Assessor’s office. 

Land Use, Building and Encroachment Permits Issued 

B1227 724 Main Remodel Kitchen & Bathroom 

B1228 515 Shaw Replace Sewer Lat, two cleanouts 

DR1213 1289 Madison Windows/Steps/Paint 

DR1214 207 Francis Gutters 

DR1215 724 Main Garage 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 39 

 

CITY PLANNER: 

Meetings, Planning & Coordination 

 Coordinated with City Manager, City Clerk, and Deputy City Clerk on planning and development 
projects.  

 Coordinated with HCAOG on Regional Housing Needs Allocation Process. 

 Researched variance conditions and requirements to determine applicability to VI signage. 

 Revised the Historic District and Design Review Use Permit application processes.  Prepared staff 
report to present to Design Review Committee at June 28 meeting.    

 Coordinated with City Engineer on Lot Line Adjustment application for 1101 Main Street.  Initiated 
staff report and Public Hearing noticing for July 18 Planning Commission meeting.     

 Reviewed Variance application for the Victorian Inn.  Initiated staff report and correspondence with 
applicant. 

 Reviewed Building Permit for renovation at 724 Main Street. 

 Coordinated with City Engineer to help Ferndale Resident with questions regarding a past Lot Line 
Adjustment at 727 Rose Ave.   

 Coordinated with City Manager and City Clerk on 5th and Arlington Tentative Map expiration in light 
of Regional Water Board’s Cease and Desist Order.   

 Attended 6/7 City Council meeting to present staff report outlining the scope of the General Plan 
Safety Element Update.  The Council authorized preparation of the element update.   

 Attended 6/20 Planning Commission Meeting and presented Schedule for Ferndale General Plan 
Safety Element Update.  

Projects 

 General Plan Update—Prepared General Plan Safety Element Scope of Work and staff report 
recommending Council authorize the General Plan Safety Element Update and presented at 6/7 City 
Council meeting.  Council unanimously approved.  Prepared schedule for update process, including 
tasks, meetings, study sessions, and agency consultations and presented at 6/20 Planning 
Commission meeting.  

CITY ENGINEER: 

Sewer Projects:  – 

 Investigating permit requirements and estimated cost for a sludge storage/drying building 
Pedestrian Improvement Project: 
 Herbert Street: (Phase 1) 

 Project is complete 

 Finalizing Project Close Out  
 
Rose Street: (Phase 2) 
o $250,000.00 has been granted to the City of Ferndale for Transportation Enhancement 

(pedestrian improvements) on Rose Street.    
o Design development and preparation of construction documents should begin in July upon 

receiving the Expense Authorization (EA)/Finance letter. 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 40 

 

 
Applications –  
 

Mr. Willis Hadley - Francis Street Project:  Project started without a permit.  Referral sent to 
California Department of Fish and Game for drainage work.  DF&G requested additional 
consultation with the US Army Corps of Engineers. 
 
Reviewed Status of 5th and Arlington Subdivision Expiration date. 

 
General Engineering –  
 

o HCAOG  
 Attend TAC meetings  

 Looking into solutions for 5th Street Flooding in front of Navy House Parcel 
 Investigating existing easements 
 Assessing existing facilities 
 Prepare alternatives 
 Prepare Cost Estimates 

 
o Working on a proposed capital improvement report (roads and drainage) 

 Prepare Project Study Report for resurfacing Berding Street 
 Prepare scope, exhibit, preliminary cost estimates and priority for 

roads/street projects 
 Prepare scope, exhibit, preliminary cost estimates and priority for drainage 

projects 
 

 Submitted final SWPPP and NOT for NCWQCB. 

 Wetland Assessment preparation for compliance with permits and California Coastal 
Commision 

 

 Review opportunities for new transportation projects funded by State or Federal sources 

 Research and correspondence with City and County staff regarding Francis Creek sediment 
deposition and dredging. 

 Looking into grading and drainage at west end of Fern Street 

 Coordinated with Plan West for potential Stream Side Management Ordinance 

 Development of 2012/2013 Office of City Engineer Budget 
 

Meetings and Committees –  
 
Reporting and Correspondence –  

o Prepared monthly staff report 
o General correspondence and meetings with City Staff  

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS: 

 CPO met with City Manager and Financial Manager to discuss 2012-13 budget. 

 CPO drafted letter for HWMA for the Cal Recycle used oil grant 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 41 

 

 Numerous correspondences with City Manager and City Engineers relating to sludge disposal 
strategies. 

 Assisted office personnel with computer issues. 

 CPO attended strategic planning meeting to discuss the CR water and wastewater programs. 

 Installed new oven for baking samples for suspended solids testing. The oven came in the package 
but had not yet been put online. Staff is now performing a number of process tests to assist in the 
operation of the facility. 

 CPO discussed lab strategies with the Lab tech from the Fortuna WWTP. 

 Review applications for OIT position. 

 Operator Coppini adjusted bar screen. 

 Set up interviews with applicants for the OIT position. 

 Staff has been drying sludge from the belt filter press to measure the moisture loss over a period of 
45 days. Each week the pile is turned and the solids content is measured in our lab. The load was 
measured at 16 % when dropped on day 1. After day 7 the solids content was at 28%; day 14, 49%; 
day 21, 56%; day 28 50%(rain applied); day 35, 70% and day 42 it was at 82%. This test was done in a 
dirt surface in the open air. Since storing the sludge and air drying for as much a six weeks disposal 
costs have been reduced by 30-45%. 

 John Verbec from HC Haz Mat was in to sign off on removing the City form CalARP. 

 CPO visit to Rio Dell construction site. They are building an Aeromod facility similar to ours. 

 Discussed capital improvements with Annje Dodd. 

 Cleaned D.O. probes. 

 Gave tour to Steve Garnick from Misco, Inc. 

 Worked through some process issues at the plant. Flows are decreasing and therefore the biological 
process is changing. 

 Took samples of the biomass to Fortuna lab to take digital pictures and send to Aeromod for 
viewing. 

 Met with local land owners regarding the flooding on Pt. Kenyon West of the old facility. It was 
thought that the water on the road was due to effluent discharge. Staff advised property owners 
that no effluent had been discharged into Francis Creek in more than two weeks. The flooding was 
due to changes the county made in the direction of flow of Francis Creek. 

 Met with the Lab tech from Fortuna to discuss more process tests that we can perform at our lab. 

 Discussed with Public Works staff scheduling the dump truck for a recall appointment with the Ford 
dealership. 

 Staff conducted interviews for the OIT position at the facility. 

 CPO attended HWMA mini-meeting. 

 Discussed control strategy with Portland Engineering. Set up the SCADA to automatically shut off 
Influent pumps when the Effluent holding basin is full during the irrigation season. Also set up 
controls to power down the UV when no flows are running through the plant. Previously the UV 
would power down to a minimum point and stay on at a very low level still consuming energy. This 
will save on overall energy costs. 

 Install new alarm notification software. 

 Redwood Electric boom truck in to clear influent pumps. 

 Call to SEMS tech support 

 Completed and submitted monthly electronic annual report for the Regional Board  

 The facility received a total of 13 septic dumps from Roto Rooter & Wyckoff’s totaling 20,000 gallons 
and generating $3,600 in revenue for the facility.  



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 42 

 

 Plant DATA updated on SEMS software 

 CPO attended CWEA board meeting in Eureka 

 Monthly eSMR was submitted 

 Staff performed routine process tests in our lab. 

 Prepared monthly sample containers 

 Filled out POs for monthly invoices 

 Monthly samples picked up by NCL 

 Operator Coppini performed several dewatering events. 4.5 tons of sludge was dewatered and 
disposed of in May. 

 Operator Coppini performed general maintenance around the facility 

 Operator Coppini filed online SSO report.  

 Operator Coppini performed the normal in-house weekly and monthly testing and scheduled lab 
work to be done. 

 Began pumping to irrigation on the 18th of the month. 

 Influent flows through the facility totaled 8.239 MG for the month of May. Averages were .266 
MGD. The plant received a high flow of .398 MG on the 4th and a low flow of .074 MG on the 17th. 

 Effluent flows totaled 8.132 MG for the month of May. Averages were .280 MGD. The plant 
discharged a high flow of .426 MG on the 4th and a low flow of .155 MG on the 18th.  

PUBLIC WORKS: 

CITY PROPERTY 

 Firemen’s Park 
o Routine Maintenance, i.e. Mowing Park and Baseball Field. 
o Routine daily walk through to pick-up garbage.  

 Park Restrooms 
o Routinely cleaned every day of the week including weekends. 
o Installed new trim in the bathrooms. 

 Russ Park 
o Routine maintenance: Pulling out trash from trash & recycle bins as needed. 
o Picked-up loose garbage from Russ Park. 

 Town Hall 
o Routine mowing and weedeating 
o Pull out trash daily 

 Library 
o Routine mowing and weed eating 

 City Parking Lot 
o Picked up garbage – Routinely at least once a week unless otherwise warranted. 

 Main Street Restrooms 
o Routine maintenance: Daily cleaning and stocking of Main Street Restrooms – 7 days a week. 

 Community Center 
o Routine checking of CC when the facility is rented before and after. 
o Showing CC to potential renters as needed 

 Police Department 
o Routine mowing and weed eating 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 43 

 

 Scout Hall - Routine mowing and weedeating  
o Cut out willows at Francis Creek Bridge for Scout Hall painting. 

 Roadsides - Routine mowing and weed eating 
 
Storm Drains 

 Removed debris from all the drains and grates around town.  

STREETS AND SIDEWALKS 

 Routine maintenance: Regular maintenance of roadside mowing. 

 Routine picking up trash at the edge of town. 

 Routine maintenance: Continuing to pick-up piles around town as resident call and request removal. 

 Routine maintenance: Sweep Main St., Monday, Wednesday and Friday mornings. 

 Marked out USA locates throughout town – When needed. 

 Removing piles. 

 Continuing to patch the roads as needed. 

 Weed Whacked on Shaw Lane and the drainage ditch. 

 Cleaned out ditch at Washington and Lincoln. PW will be doing drainage on East and West side. 

 Patched Washington, Arlington and McKinley 

 Road Side mowing Ford Tractor 6610  -  8 hours 

 Working with city engineers on road projects and drainage issues. 

 Cleaned ditch at Nichol’s Way 

 Cut out tree that fell on Lincoln Ave. 

 Cleaned out ditch at Lincoln. 

 Put up stop signs at 5th and Fairview. 

VEHICLE / EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 

 Routine monthly maintenance and weekly maintenance on frequently used equipment. 

MISCELLANEOUS 

 Routine paperwork. 

 Dealing with daily work orders as residents call. 

 Viewed Safety videos. 

 Went to Bay West to pick up supplies. 

 Francis Creek Cleanout – began walking the creek for yearly inspection. 

POLICE DEPARTMENT: 

 Chief Smith participated as a panelist in the new Chief of Police selection process for the City of 
Eureka. 

 Officer Lee Haldorson has been proceeding through his Field Training Program on the weekends. 

 The police department lobby is completed.  It is open from 9:00 am until 5:00 pm Monday through 
Saturday. 

 Chief Smith attended Kiwanis meetings/functions. 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 44 

 

 Chief Smith attended the monthly LECAH meeting. 

 Chief Smith attended the monthly Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee. 

 Chief Smith completed a pre-employment background investigation on a seasonal police officer 
candidate.  He has had his physical and we are awaiting the results.  We will be scheduling the 
mandated psychological testing in the next two weeks. 

 Officers provided traffic control for the Pet Parade on June 2. 

 The police department will be hosting DMV training for the regional area on June 29th at Town Hall 

 

Police Statistics – April 2012 

SERIOUS CRIMES Number Cleared 

Homicide 0   

Rape 0   

Robbery 0   

Larceny 2  1 

Assault 1  1 

Burglary 0   

Vehicle Theft 0  

  

TOTAL 3 

SECONDARY CRIMES 5 

Calls for Service 38 

Reports Written 11 

  

Traffic Citations 9 

Other Citations 0 

Parking Citations 0 

Warnings 30 

ARRESTS 2 

AGENCY ASSISTS 14 

TRAFFIC COLLISIONS 0 

 

 

 

 

  



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 45 

 

Section 13b: Commissions, Committees and Other 

C i t y  o f  F e r n d a l e ,  H u m b o l d t  C o u n t y ,  C a l i f o r n i a  U S A  
Minutes for Planning Commission Meeting of June 20, 2012 

 

Chair Jorgen Von Frausing Borch called the study session at 6:32PM. Present were Commissioners Lino 

Mogni, Dan Brown, Uffe Christiansen and Trevor Harper along with staff Deputy City Clerk Brianna Smith 

and City Planner Melanie Rheaume. City Planner Rheaume gave an update on the Safety Element. She 

explained that the Council had agreed with the Planning Commission and supported the Scope of Work. 

She also went through the proposed schedule which identifies the tasks, deliverables, and coordination 

required to prepare sections of the Safety Element.  

 

Call to Order: Chair Jorgen Von Frausing-Borch called the Planning Commission meeting to order at 

7:00pm.  Commissioners Dan Brown, Uffe Christiansen, Trevor Harper, and Lino Mogni as well as staff 

Deputy City Clerk Brianna Smith, City Planner Melanie Rheaume were present. Those in attendance 

pledged allegiance to the flag. MOTION: (Brown/Christiansen). The May 16, 2012 minutes were 

unanimously approved. 

 

No Public Comment. 

 

General Plan Update: There was a study session held regarding the Safety Element prior to the regular 

scheduled meeting. MOTION: (Harper/Brown) Approve proposed schedule to go to the City Council for 

approval. Unanimous.  

 

Home Occupation Permit (HOP) Process- Deputy City Clerk gave an update on the Home Occupation 

Permitting Process and reminded the Planning Commission that HOP is administratively administered. 

 

The next regular meeting will be July 18, 2012. The meeting was adjourned at 7:27pm. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Brianna Smith 

Deputy City Clerk 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 46 

 

City of Ferndale, Humboldt County, California USA 

Design Review Minutes for the 06/21/12 8:30am meeting 

 

Chairman Dan Brown opened the meeting at 8:40 a.m. Committee Members Michael Sweeney and 

Dane Cowan, along with staff City Manager Jay Parrish and Deputy City Clerk Brianna Smith were 

present. Lino Mogni and Michael Bailey were absent. 

 

 

Final Procedure for Design Review-   It was agreed that each committee member would take as 

many applications as they preferred and would final them and bring them back to the next regular 

meeting and discuss with the rest of the committee members. The following is a list of the Committee 

Members and what Design Review applications that they took; 

 

Committee Member Application Number 

Dane Cowan DR 1205, 1206, 1207 

Michael Sweeney DR 1118-1123 

Dan Brown DR 1124, 1125, 1126, 1127, 1129, 1202, 1203, 
1204 

 

 

400 Berding St, Gingerbread Mansion:  MOTION: (Brown/Sweeney). Approve application for all copper 

gutters and down spouts. Unanimous (After the meeting is discovered that this was not a legal vote 

because there was no quorum. According to Rosenberg’s Rules of Order, if a body has less than quorum 

the body cannot legally transact business. And even if the body has a quorum to begin the meeting, the 

body can lose a quorum during the meeting if a member departs.) This item will be brought back to the 

Design Review for a Special Meeting on May 31, 2012. 

 

The meeting adjourned at am. The next meeting regular meeting will be June 28, 2012 

 

Respectfully submitted: 

 

 

Brianna Smith 

Deputy City Clerk  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 47 

 

 City of Ferndale, Humboldt County, California USA 

Special Design Review Minutes for the 05/31/12 8:30am meeting 

 

Chairman Dan Brown opened the meeting at 8:52 a.m. Committee Members Michael Sweeney, Lino 

Mogni,  and Dane Cowan along with staff Deputy City Clerk Brianna Smith were present Michael Bailey 

were absent. 

 

400 Berding St, Gingerbread Mansion:  MOTION: (Sweeney/Mogni). Approve application for all copper 

gutters. 

 

724 Main Street:   MOTION: (Cowan/Sweeney) Approve new shed as presented in application. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:58am. The next meeting regular meeting will be June 28, 2012 

 

Respectfully submitted: 

 

 

Brianna Smith 

Deputy City Clerk  

  



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 48 

 

City of Ferndale, Humboldt County, California USA 

Design Review Minutes for the 06/21/12 8:30am meeting 

 

Chairman Dan Brown opened the meeting at 8:40 a.m. Committee Members Michael Sweeney, Lino 

Mogni, Michael Bailey and Dane Cowan along with staff Deputy City Clerk Brianna Smith were present 

along with members of the public Dennis DelBiaggio and applicants Michael and Gina Warner. 

 

Modifications to agenda- Move 5c before 5a 

 

724 Main Street- The Committee all agreed that they would like to see more details before the approve 

Phase 2 of the application. MOTION: (Cowan/Sweeney) Approve Phase 1 of the application. Unanimous. 

 

1289 Main Street-   MOTION: (Sweeney/Bailey) Approve application as presented. Unanimous. 

 

207 Francis St- Tabled until paint colors for gutters are decided. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 9:19AM. The next meeting regular meeting will be June 28, 2012 

 

Respectfully submitted: 

 

 

Brianna Smith 

Deputy City Clerk  

  



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 49 

 

City of Ferndale, Humboldt County, California USA 
Sign Ordinance Committee Minutes for the 6/21/12 2:32 pm meeting 

 
Chairman Michael Bailey opened the meeting at 2:32 pm.  Committee members Michael 
Sweeney, Trevor Harper, Phil Ostler and Karen Pingitore were present.   
 
No modifications to agenda 
 
May 17, 2012 Minutes:  MOTION: Approve minutes as presented. (Pingatore/Harper).  All in 
favor. 
 
No public comment. 
 
BUSINESS  
A. Review, Add and Revise the following: 10004.1 Sign Standards, Maintenance and Design 
Control  
 
The Committee reviewed edits completed at the May 17, 2012 meeting.  Additional discussion 
focused on draft sub-section 1004.1.1 Design and Construction, specifically language related to 
sign size and what size would trigger the need for sign design by an engineer or professional 
designer. Under current ordinance and practice all signs are reviewed by Arnie Kemp, the City’s 
building inspector, during the permitting process.  Chairman Bailey asked if this language 
suggests that all signs would be reviewed by the building inspector or just some signs?  What 
about window signs that only include writing and no structure?  The Committee amended 
current language to include “…free-standing or hanging signs to be inspected by the building 
inspector that could create a public hazard.” 
   
At the May 17, 2012 meeting, the Committee amended Subsection 1004.1.5 Copy Design and 
Typeface Guidelines language states:  These principles are provided in a separate brochure 
provided by the Ferndale Design Review Committee.  Michael Sweeney disclosed that the 
Handbook for Building & Business Owners in the Historic District (assuming this is the brochure 
referred to above) does not include any principles related to Copy Design and Typeface.  The 
Committee decided to strike the above language related to “…principles provided in a separate 
brochure…”   Chairman Bailey clarified this statement to refer to a yet-to-be-determined “sign 
brochure” not the historic handbook already produced and distributed by the Design Review 
Committee.  The above language pertaining to a separate brochure was amended accordingly. 
 

At the May 17, 2012 meeting the Committee struck the language in Subsection 1004.1.6 
Lighting as follows: “No sign should be lighted before sunset or after sunrise.”  After further 
discussion, the Committee sustained this action in that the restriction was not practical and 
decided to strike the language from this section. 
 
B. Review Committee Inputs on Section 1004.2 Miscellaneous Business Signs  



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 50 

 

 
The Committee continued the discussion from the May meeting addressing 
1004.2.Miscellaneous Business Signs and draft language proposed by Michael Bailey.  In review 
of sub-section 1004.2.1 Directional (On & Off-Site) Signs, draft language stated:  Directional 
signs may not exceed six (6) square feet in area and forty six (46) inches in height.  At the May 
meeting, the Committee amended these dimensions to three square feet in area.  After further 
discussion, the Committee retuned to the original language of six square feet and forty six 
inches in height as follows: 
 

Directional signs may not exceed six (6) three (3) square feet in area and forty six (46) 
inches in height. 

 
At the May 17, 2012 meeting, the Committee added language under subsection 1004.2.1.3 Off-
site temporary direction signs to require annual permit application and renewal.  At this 
meeting, the Committee added additional language as follows: 
 

An application for these signs must be submitted and removed annually along with 
business license renewal on July 1 (fiscal year). 
  

At the May 17, 2012 meeting, the Committee felt that existing sign ordinance language 
adequately addressed sub-section 1004.2.3 Exterior and Interior signs and substituted the draft 
language in this section with the language from current sign ordinance language Section 
7.23.3.a. (i - iv). 
 
During further discussion, it was revealed that the height of the building was a factor that was 
missing in the existing language.  The building height issue was especially pertinent when 
multiple occupants would require multiple signs (like a directory).  The Committee added the 
language “twenty-five percent (25%) of surface area of the first floor of a building would equal 
totally signage allowed” to address this issue.  According to Chairman Bailey, all of the material 
that was added from Section 7.23.3.a was already located in Section 1004.1.10.9 (Sign Area) of 
the new ordinance, which included the height adjustment. 
 
The Committee continued discussions of the language pertaining to sub-section 1004.2.4 
Freestanding Sign, sub-section 1004.2.5 Ground Sign, and sub-section 1004.2.6 Monument 
Signs.  In essence, the distinction among these types of signs was the distance from the ground.  
In conclusion, the Committee recommended that the three sign types be combined into one 
type to read Free-standing, Ground, and Monument Signs.  The discussion implied that the 
language would be adjusted to fit and combine as well as restrict the maximum height to eight 
(8) feet. 
 
Committee discussion concluded with three subsections: 
 

1004.2.7 Wall or Fascia 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 51 

 

1004.2.8 Wall Murals and Graphic Designs, and 
1004.2.9 Window and Door 
 

The Committee concluded that existing language for sub-sections 1004.2.7 and 1004.2.8 were 
acceptable as presented in the draft document prepared by Michael Bailey.  There was a 
distinction added to 1004.2.8 in the second line to include the design control combining zone as 
a permissible area for murals.  The Committee also agreed that a statement defining the 
maintenance requirements for these signs should be included.  
 
 
For sub-section 1004.2.9, Karen Pingatore suggested that items be added to proposed language 
from the 2012 International Zoning Code, specifically section 1008.3.6 Windows, item 1 and 2 
as follows: 
 

1. The aggregate area of all such signs shall not exceed 25 percent of the window area 
on which such signs are displayed. Window panels separated by muntins or mullions 
shall be considered as one continuous window area. 
 
2. Window signs shall not be assessed against the sign area permitted for other sign 
types. 

 
Karen Pingatore stated that she believed that the permits should still go through Design 
Review. 
  
The next regular meeting will be July 19, 2012 at 2:30 pm.  The meeting was adjourned at 5:00 
pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 Michael Sweeney 
 
 

 

 

  



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 52 

 

Section 13c: Council Reports and Comments 

 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 53 

 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 54 

 

 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 55 

 

 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 56 

 

 



July 5, 2012 CITY COUNCIL MEETING P a g e  | 57 

 

 
                                   Section 14     ADJOURNMENT 


